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C;SDSAsswanon OF PRESIDE NT JOHN KENNEDY._ELEVEL

TVENTYTWO SIXTYTHREE, DALLAS, TEXAS, MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION
CONCERNING, 00: DALLAS. ... " K@r
[

[ =T

RE NEV ORLEANS TELETYPE TO BUREAU bﬁLLAS, LOS ANGELES
AND OKLAHOMA CITY DATED JANUARY FOUR LAST WHEREIN IT WAS

REFLECTED THAT ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY HAD ISSUED SUBPOENA FOR

3n OKLAHOMA MAN AS A MATERIAL WITNESS, IDENTIFYING HIM AS JAMES

}’19“5 OF ENID, OKLAHOMA, A CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEE AT VANCE AFB,
? s DALLAS INDICES CONTAIN NO INFO IDENTIFIABLE WITH MICKS T-x7 <
QBA‘%ED O INFORMATION AVAILABLE.

e
R
2 . DALLAS FILES DO REFLECT A SIGNED STATEMENT WAS OBTAINED FRON "

-~ N

KARAN KICKS, AN EMPLOYEE OF SOUTHWESTERN PUBLISHING COMPANY, ROO

X W
s T¥O ZERO THREE IN THE TEXAS SCHOOL BOOK quosnonv. AFTER THE
MpcsAsS

INATION WHICH lursnvxsw WAS NEGATIVE WITH RESP TO_INFO

REC-GS b2a-1090(G0O Z
EM

J
Q
&
Yo
?!{toncmm NG ASSASSINATION. COPY OF THIS SIGNED STAT

FURNISHED THE BUREAU BY DALLAS AIRTEL TO BUREAU DA&LED ﬁﬁﬂgy

TWENTYFIVE, SIXTYFOUR CAPTIONED AS ABOVE. . -
e aateny, IS

/" END PAGE ONE _ 1_@ *
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3 PAGE TwO

1 DIRECTOR(62-109060) , NEW. ORLEANS (89-69)

;

: KARAN HIC

% HICKS VAS ALSO INTERVIEVED ON NOVEMBER TWENTYSIX,
SIXTHTHREE, THE RESULTS OF WHICH INTERVIEW ARE SET FORTH oN

j PAGE FOUR THREE SEV - |
) EVEN OF REPORT OF SA ROBERT P, GEMBERLING DATED

DANIEL HICKS, CONCERNING WHOM THERE IS NO ADDITIONAL IDENTIFYING
. INFO AVAILABLE, e 7T

il

ABOVE FURNISHED FOR INFO OF BUREAU AND NEW ORLEANS

COPIES FURNISHED AIRMAIL TO OKLAHOMA G
END. |
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FBI WASH DC
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EW ORLEANS (€9-69) 2p
ASSASSINATION OF PRES. JoMn
. TEXAS., wov. TWENTYTVO,
h RE

FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS,
SIXTYTHREE; MISC - INFO CONCERNING.
NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE JANUARY FouR SIXTYEIGNHT,

FOLLOWI NG -

"THERE IS NOTHING UNUSUAL ABOUT THE FACT THAT WITNESSES

OF SPECIAL INTERESF, AND PERSONS VHOSE HISTORIES OTHERW]SE ~
RELATE TO PRESIDENT KENNEDY'S ASSASSINATION, HAVE BEEN GIVEN /|

JOBS WITH THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, (ii!(
“THOSE WHO ALREADY HAD KOT WORKED

WITH THE CENTRAL '

NOT WORKING FOR IT AT THE THEE
CONSISTENTLY ARE FOUND To HAVE, D _

il 28779

8 JAN 9 1968

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY OR WERE
OF THE ASSASSINATION,
RECEIVED JoBS

SINCE IN INSTALLATIONS CONNECTED WITH UMNIT
STATES DEFENSE OPERATIONS." |

END PAGE ONE | |
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UN:SED STATES DEPARTMENT O

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

1Los Angeles, California
January 6, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT _
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
DALLAS, TEXAS
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 .
_’/ -"“-/.-—'-t-—-
On ganuary 5, 1968, Qe i T

g ok d North Hollywood, Ut rnia, telephohica
ontacle e Los Angeles Division of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation and furnished the following information:

| He stated that he had recently heard an announcer
over a local radio station interviewing someone who claimed

that he had checked the National Archives in Washington,
D. C. concerning thg .ennedy assassination and this person

had confirmed that gg=¥"7""9 had been interviewed by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation but not in connection with

the assassination plot.

pegesa 8 stated that he recalled having been con-
tacted by ederal Bureau of Investigation about the
time of the assassination but not in connection with the

assassination. '

He assumed that the Federal Buresu of Investiga-

tion had received instructions to thoroughly check on him
in view of the recent allegations of District Attorney James
Garrison. civ:o 4 indicated that he wanted to volunteer

that he will assist the Federal Bureau of Investigation in
any way 1f there 1s any desire to interview him since he has
absolutely nothing to hide. He stated that he had publicly
volunteered to take a polygraph examination from any respon-
sible public agency, including the Federal Buresu ofi Investi-
gation. He said that Civil Polygraph Ex:rg;rw,hiahggggg_ N
had called and volunteered his services. EoSsi:-

that Gugas

that he and his associates had checked and fo |
had a good reputation, so he had submitted to repeated poly-
eranh _examinations over a period of several days. Mr.
§iiiis. ] added that, at a presg.conference on January 4, 1968,
Bk i-4 18 not %nnocent in the
ugas would “turn in license"

BOPIES DESTROYED L e sl (. Z O/ )

21 JAN16%73
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UNITED STATES O\_ 'ERNMENT

Memorandum 1 Mr! Rosen”

1 = Mr. Sullivan

- TO : 'llr. w. C. Sullivan/ - DATE: Deceﬁber 28, 1967
. | - . 1
FROM : W. A. Branigéﬁ/ { N :: ::::ag;n
P 4 1 - Mr. Lenihan

SUBJECT: "ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY | | |
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 j
/

DALLAS, TEXAS

l, . ict Attorney James Garrison of New Orleans alleged

; that a teletype had been sent out within the Bureau on
November 17, 1963, claiming that an attempt to assassinate
President Kennedy would occur in Dallas on November 22, 1963.
I contacted SAC, J. Gordon Shanklin of the Dallas Office
and requested that he thoroughly review his files to locate
such a teletype as either having been sent by his office
or received by his office. I further told him that one

1 story carried the pertinent date as September 17, 1963, and

| he should also check his files for that date. SAC, Shanklin
subsequently called to advise that the Dallas Office never
received or sent a teletypd‘regarding & threat to President
Kennedy on November 17, 1963, or September 17, 1963, or for that_
matter on any other time. 1In addition, we have reviewed all the
‘abstracts incoming and outgoing to all continental offices for
November 17, 1963, and September 17, 1963, without locating

any such teletype™as alleged by Garrison.
ACTION: e

The essence of.this has been incorporated in af
memorandum for the Director. This is for record purposes.

GQ-L

lg):,jcl; J/ REC 48 [ - C 6003\'
aj] ™ '.’:.r) °r N ¢ N |
.’L:Jtl.(ol{t /C“"'




Airtel |
/ To: 8ACs, Dallas (89-43) (Enclosure) "
") : New Orleans (89-69) (Enclosure)
Oklahoma City (89-41) (Enclosure)
| Crr) : Director, ¥BI (62-109060) | . l
'f' '
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT WIELEE
JOHN PITZGERALD KERNEDY - —- AV
NOVEMBER 22, 1063, . —————. @ /
DALLAS, TEXAS -

News media 1/8/68 reported

that New Orleans Digtrict ,—
Attorney James C, Garrigon has issued
Bnid, Oklahona

& subpoena to Jameg KHi
g R

o« ' ‘ F:“‘
LN A ' Texd—. L& -

- sclosed that the Oklahoma City
ly forwarded to the Bureau a8 pewspaper clipping

which appeared in the 7/27/67 1gsue of the "Enid Morning Nows,®™
Enid, Oklahoma, which concerns Jamog Hicks of Enid, Oklahoma,

It appears the latter individual 1s {dentical to the individual
to whoa Garrison hag i1sgued a subpoena,

can be retrieved at ‘s /”
puent occurs within the territory of th

It appears that this was not done on this
occasion, City Office should also be alert for any
additional information concerning James Hicks and his involvenent

in Garripon's probe which &ppears in the territory covered by
the Oklahoma City Office,

y Office should make certain that alﬁf - F

A A
RJNE): S _
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. Garri'sonhcon:!:cif::z his own
Investigation of tie Nov, 22
1933, aes2:5imaran ¢! President’

John F. R TL 2 Tae @

_Repo:-t Is t:a US C’":(!.‘.""n“li'l

official fn- 25.i73b-a su.'nma:;
of the 3o233inztion -

The Enid nan i2y0ived in the ’
Incident {s szes,';f{i:lcs, 23, o

;}_[13 E Cedar %30 vas s:and-'
’mgﬂess' '3 179 yard; fron; tha
Nenred,; g.:4 visn

‘dent wis $59¢ to daay

e be v, 35 $1225157 op “(he
grass wa'chine gt Aenaedy
8ufo race dyia 1:a §treet Ime
meciately after e $a3ating,
Al'er the 2332335i020n, Jlicke

stayed a-cynd Dallss for some

time and curing this time he
met socially kalr 3 €220 per.

SCni. At tha ti:ng e six ney

.--—..-

I HCLU» Ub‘-":.

THE ENID NORNI:
NEWS
ENID, OKLAHO:A



imporiaat.

son in Ney
week, ke v

T Mertily any
Picked ou! gix that
$ix Cudazs he had me:
las afte- ths 8353:5i2%n4

Carrisoa's

' ' July 15, B recsived '2;

: - call, tis ene fro- Gzt

' birisel;, 2siing Hisks t9 come
o New Crlepns.

Hicks and his vife

New

. spent four

« °° that time thay

hcurs with

(o

s
sTer

. the Keane:; 8352:2ination,
. Hicks says, «I just didnt!

bapoen the way
Commission eaid 1 did.”

But vhen Micke visited Carpl.!

" Jus®

Hicks first received g fels.
Prore eall from eas ¢! DA
23:i3tanls epyaeql
days 230. Thea o Treclay,

inteor

O-leans on Trursdsy ang!
days there. Dising!

Ga2rrison, vk itizd
Hicks for every bt ¢* lr.fo:'ma-'
tion ha cayld rexzmbtar ghe:t

the WWarren
For
example, Hicks reca''s heari~z
four $NOte—cns ¢f v hich §23me4

SR Tt RN R o D L e byl rEh A ST A,

friends e § rot s22m eizeclally 1 “Cauting S:sc--:nry Raea tret»

But today the gimm s goze. Ial
 fact, Hicks thinks the sizn mx_v"

Orlears =i p2;t'have “sapcaared” within g
soun pictures of

130 pecsons ard as'od if &2 coutd!
of then,. Hisls

f2r hagrs slter

tlia shecling.
Why? Hs daes

not Xeosw. It's |
8roFr part of the mys.
tery Surrrunding the assazsing.!

The Enid 33, who workq
for Serve\te Iec., 23 25 {a.
sruivert tecliniclas, feels Gar.
rison fs buldiny a slroar ca;e

‘1
3 ma" weo doas

&
vworxing on the 25:355i=2tion

He fatarvie-ed o and
Mrs. Hicks as late 2t 12:% Ona
Right and was s Woreing on
th2 ¢a:2 w21 tiev 'aft Ris ¢t

. . _ : a-q; 002 Garrisan's olfice Is elit.
i . fo go d;:'c:'t!_v orer’his k:zd ra::f!'r;e:-ed Wil pictirss and domy.
" hot frem b2 Bav-lams.s Schoo)! GILIS Codcerning the astassing.

Beek Dapository), tion.
A m2o was koselizg fn fe Hizxs Is a%le 1o olear L) cne
trunk of 2 car gaar s Schsel dissuted gians Which eccurred
Boo% Leository, Kislg pe. that fatalil day, '
‘ ealls. He remembers $aiiny ioviz films show that am.
e man In Mo trun%: as he 'Jm‘lh flms SIO}_'___I_'_I_J_t:_in_
(Hicks) walzsd alsng the pa. -
Pade reute focking fe- 3 placs .
% siacd,
It Is Hicks’ thesry that 4.
. man In tie auln tryurs could
have ficed ¢ne or m:re shc's.
) ducked ity the tmup' a3 ¢le-ad
the tiurk Ld ovar him: S Tam ,
anoiher perina could hyve Crive -
J en the cir away frem the scens. *
Hicks recalls thas he w3g
: slanding ahoy* 153 22t from g -
' . e kiZivay sim "ol _read :
&

ere fired Sm
feaned Saek
the car. thon
Tre Varren
toat shs vas
2n 8 Secrat
03lo the

e the stols v,
Rencely sicod
over the trun% of
$at c€own araip,
Report eaatezd;
reaciing

Service mar
car as It sped RUBY,

CXS  sa3us
Lead *lits-2
Lie she! and ¢
{stinctive rezc:
iCv 5i09d and
ftrunk fcs

elimh

that Kenns +s
expledad™ with
2, b soms iy
'0a, Mrs. Keara.

22chad 22ross the

3d man-
facts will te
‘e 80N'S caza

ore uriasral
told when s

(€33 Lo one of the

§:27 vilnesses in
83.wkat could ta

Anerica’s IC3ie
i publicized trial. :
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C. Sullivanp
A. Branigan
E. Iﬁnihan

« W. A, Branigan,\
~ W

NOVEMBER 22, 1963,
DALLAS, TEXAS

information
News media

én subpoenaed by
New Orleans District Attorne

Garrison ag g "material -

& &assassination probe,
. \ i .ﬂvg}

L]

ports that Hicks Claims he

the assassination of
dy and wag standing less than

100 yards from
dy's automobile when President

Kenvedy was
S reportedly claims that he
for some time after

The article further reports that Hicks stated ™
didn't happen the

way the Warren Commisgsion said 1t did, "
claims he heard fo

ur shots at the time of th
and that one shot scemed to

It just

k Depository Building and
that 1t was his theory that the

man in the automobile trunk
more shots, ducked into the

one Or

. SRR TN T
PN - CONT&MUED - OVER o

T |
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. A man whom e
Commission  Junted f>r many
months has just ge

tirned o
E.id fecm 2 visit with District

AUcinny Jim Gatizon in New
Orlcans.

Garrisnn 1g condu-:ting his oun!
Investizalion eof the Jov. 22

1933 as3assiraticn ef President
h: The Warren
Report Is the US. Gov e

War;c; |

of tha assassiazticn.

e Enid man iyyolv-ad in the
Incident {s James' icks, 28, o;

11713 E. Cedar, viio wWas stand.

,%'g' less ‘than 110 yards from the
1 Kennedy gutq when the presi.
. ‘dent was ghyt to dcath.
Hicks d:es poy know how
- Gorrisin of New Orleans found
out Hicks' pame. B Hicks'

Plcture aj.ccars In Voluma AT
of the Wairen Report, taken?
vhile be was slarciag oa the
grass watcainz (he Rennedy
2ulo race dovn the sirect {m.
mediaiely after the shooliny,
After the assassination, Hicks
staved arcund Dallas for $ome
jtime and dusing thie tinie he
met socially kalf a dozen per-
Scns. At the lime the six new

THE ENID MORNING
NEWS

] ENID, OKLAHO:A
1/27/67
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The Attorney General

Director, ¥BI

00
bile when President ke
tedly claims that he r

the fssassination and-
wvhon he late

© hinm by

The article
"It Just didn't happen

it di1d,.” Hicks claing
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S0mo time after
Cubans, pictures of

Pioctures exhibited t
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over his head and not from the Texas Bchool Book Deposi tory
Building, Hicks aleo reportedly stated that he recalled peeoing
8 man kneeling in the trunk of & car near the Texas g$c hool
Book Depository Building and that 4t was his theory that the
man in the automobile trunk could have fired one Or more
shots, ducked fnto the trunk and cloped the trunk 114 over

himgelf, Then another person could have driven the oar
Avay from the scene, | - |

The news article identified Hicks as &n employee

for Serv-Air, Incorporated, where he held the position of

an instrument technician, Hicks told mewsmen that he folt
Garrison is building & strong case for his contention that
President Kennoedy's death was more than & one-man deal,
Hicks alpo stated he thinks that Garrieon's cage will stand

up in oourt,

| A ocopy of the "Enid MNorning Yowg" article for |
July 27, 1967, is encloged for your further information

in this matter,

Enclosure

1 = The pbphty Attorney Go:_:orll (Enclosure)

1 « ¥r, Bdwin L, Weisl, Jr. (Enclosure)
Assistant Attorney GCeneral - .

] = Mr, Pred M. Vinson, Jr. (Enclosure)
Assistant Attorney Goneral

1 « ¥r, J, Walter Yeagley (Enclosure)
Assistant Attorney General

NOTR:

nrnppiiaireR

Soce menmorandum XKr, Ve A, Branigln to Mr. ¥. C. m]-llv.
dated 1/5/68, captioned as above, prepared by REL:as, -
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. ASSASSINATION OF PRESILENT JOHM FI1ZGERALD KENNEDY,

FL2IL £URENY of i
U. 2. BEPARILIINT O mr' reon

CORMURICATIONS SECTION
JAN G1368

A
7 -4 "

LALLAS (89-43), NEY ORLEANS (B9~ 69)~. o~

» l’ﬁt"r

HECTOR (62-109060),

M LOS ANGFLFS (89-75)

C)

FLLAS, TEXAS, NOVEWEER TEFNTY 1v0 SIX1Y 1HFEFE, MI SCH.L#.
INFORMATION CONCERNING.

FE LOS ANCEFLES 1FLEIYPE TO RUREAU, DALLAS &NI' NBV

OFLFANS DECEVMEF:: TvEMIY ONE SIXTY SEVEN.

PN
B serd FLFFHONICALLY CONTACTED VAN NUYS
|

FESIDENT ACENCY TODAY ANL ADVISED 1HAT HE HALD LFCENTLY “

H_!A}tv AN ANNOUNCEER UNDFE £ LOCAL RADIO STATICN INTEEREVIEVING ol )
SOMNEONE WHO CLAINMED THAT HE HAL CHFCKELD THE NATICMAL AECEHIVES
IN YASHINCION, De Ces» CONCEFNINCG THE KENNELY

ASSASSINATION ANL 1HA1 THIS PERSON HAD COMNEIKMELD THAT

gl 2 HAD BEEN INTFRVIEVED BY THF Fbl EUT NOT IN CONNECIION

RS e 0' & ‘ ) | é
v19H THE ALSASSATION FLOT. sﬁ (- /t LY e L, 007

(-«Fv.

bzl STPTED THAT HE KECALLED HAVING EEEN CONTACTFT,..

s !

LY THF FR1 ABOUT 1HE TINF OF THF ASSASSINATION EUl NO1 IN
CONNFC1JON WITH THE ASSASSINATION.

TREL ADVISED AS FOLLOY SS
@
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HF
LA 89-75

FAGE 1w0

HHLSSUMES THAT THE FEI HAS EECEIVEL INSTRUCTI
1HCROUGHLY CHECY. HIM OUT IN VIEV OF 1HE KECEN

OF LISTRICT ATTORNEY JAMES CAKE]SON PCAINST K

ONS 70

T ALLECGATIONS

I:e HFE SAID THAT HE

VANTED TO VOLUNTEEK THAT HE WILL ASSIST THE FBI 1IN ANY VAY

'F THFLE 1S ANY LESIEE 10 INTERVIEYV HIM SINCE HE HAS

AESOLUTELY NO1KINEG TO HILte HE HES PUELICLY
TAKE A FOLYGKAFH FXAVINATION FKOM ANY RF SPONS
ABFNCY INCLUL!N(: THE Fble HF SZIT THAT CIVIL

/

FALMINEK Chi GUCAS HAD CALLFLD ANL VOLINTEER

VOLUINTEFEFD TO
IBLF PUBLIC

FOLYGhAFH (" ‘.

FLL HIS SFERVICES.

HE AND HIS £SSOCIATES HAD CHECKEL. AND FOWND THAT CUGAS HAD

A COOL FEFUIATION, SO HF HAD SUEMITTED T0 K}
FAAVINATIONS OVIE FFEIOL OF SEVERAL DAY S. HE

E = 1S NOT INNOCENT IN THE KENNELY £&
FLOT, THEN GUCAS ¥OULD “"TUFN IN LICENSE". aS

FFTED FOLYGFAPH

SLID Tl'i!‘T

SAESINATION
FALI. £S K}

KNOYS, NEV OKFLEANS DI STRICT ATI10INFY JAMFS CARKI SON He & NOT

1AKEN ANY S1EPS VHATFUFL TOVAED FXTRADITING HINM FEOM

CALIFOENIA AND 1KAT €CAkr1 SON®S AFFAERFNILY MELFLY “IRYING

ME IN THF FAFFK™. | .
END® 1 .5 JERK o

JMS

_ '.! ',"

FEI WASH DC

CC- MR. SULLIVAN
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~ ' TELETYPE
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BI OKLA CITy

S14PM URGENT 1-4-68 FMZ .
10 DI}JIR &2-109060 ' .

FROM OXLAMOMA CITY

‘1
|
¢

-

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE;
MISC = INFO CONCERNING.

RE NEV ORLEANS TELETYPE INSTANT DATE,

NO RECORD LOCATED OKLA, CITY INDICES IDENTIFIABLE WITH
Anwlcxs MENTIONED RETEL,

THE SUBPOENA OF HICKS BY GARRISON HAS BEEN AFFORDED
NEWS COVERAGE BY LOCAL PRESS. 9 .

AIRMAIL COPIES DALLAS AND NEV ORLEANS,

END
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CC- MR. SULLIVAN
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FEDURAL lUl'EAU OF THVESTIGATIO Mr. Tolson .
V. 5. DIPARTMERT Of puSTICE Mr. Deloach. ..
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FBI VWASH DC JAN 4 1968 T}J 5 { Mr. Bishop . _

Mr. Casper
TELETYP

Mr. Callaban _

Mr. Conrad

Me. FAb . e
ﬂr Gale l

ant
/ FBI NEV ORLS _
759PM URGENT 1/4/68 OLP ' M

r, Roorn _____

'ﬂ’ Sollivané”

"){r Taved .. __.°
Mr. Trotter__ ___

10 | D___IRECTOR (62-109060), DALLAS (89-43), LOS ANGELES Tele- Room___ -
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. Miss G —
~”"AND OKLAHOMA CITY. ' - j =

NEW ORLEANS “STATES ITEM," RED FLASH EDITION. JAN,

FOUR lnsrnnr““nh ORTED THAT DA JIM GARRISON TODAY.ORDERED

’f- -' y
INTO COURT LAVRENC N VARD, JR., THIRTYIWO, OF EL MONTE, _

CALIF., NEAR LOS ANGELES, TO SHOW CAUSE JAN., SIXTEEN NEXT, - S
WHY HOWARD SHOULD NOT TESTIFY IN NEW ORLEANS. THE ORDER
VAS SIGNED BY SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE RICHARD SCHAUER.
ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE THE REQUEST FOR HOWARD'S

APPEARANCE IN NEW ORLEANS WAS AC%%PgaIED BY A cm-:cx  FOR é 7 07
ALMOST FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS, THE PRICE OF A ROUNDTRIP TICKET,

A CHECK FOR FOUR HUNDRED AND FIVE DOLLARS WAS A
ALLEGEDLY RECEIVED BY KERN COUNTY OFFICIALS AT mr:nsm-ﬁs JAN 0
CALIF., Accouziﬂiio BY A LETTER REQUESTING KERN COUNTY DA —

XIT KELSON TO OBTRRY A COURT ORDFR DIRECTING THE APPEARANCE
IN NEW ORLEANS OF LOREMN

END PAGE ONE

" gl

FROM NEW ORLEANS (85-69) 4P

C;;;§9§§{NAIION_pﬁ“PEEQJDENT_QOHQ‘FITZGERAL? KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, WINETEEN SIXTYTHREE;
MISC = INFO CONCERNING.

)

FD—AE:MOACIY FOR™THE DIRECTOR l}{/(

R - Rl gty e Ayt gl n--_- )




PAGE TWO
THE ARTICLE STATES JUDGE P. R. BORDEN HAS ORDERED A
HEARING ON THE MEW ORLEANS REQUEST ON JAN. TEN NEXT IN
THE KERN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT. | |
THE NEW ORLEANS "STATES ITEM,” SECOND PEACH EDITION,
JAN. FOUR INSTANT, REPORTED THAT THE DA°S OFFICE SAID TODAY
THAT AN ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY SUBPOENA HAS BEEN 1SSUED
FOR AN OKLAHOMA MAN AS A MATERIAL
THE ARTICLE IDENTIFIED THE MAN AS JA

Vurcxs OF ENID,_
OKLA., A CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEE AT VANCE AFB,

THE ARTICLE STATES THAT ALTHOUGH THE WARREN COMNISSION
REPORT DOES NOT LIST HICKS AS AMONG THOSE PERSONS PRESENT

AT THE SCENE OF THE ASSASSINATION AT DALLAS ON NOV. TWENTYTWO,
SIXTYTHREE, THAT THE DA'S OFFICE HAS INFO THAT HE VAS |

PRESENT. ALSO, THAT HICKS MAY HAVE PERTINENT INFO ABOUT
THE PLANNING AND EXECUTION OF THE ASSASSINATION OR OF

PERSONS WHO MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVEDxlg A CONSPIRACY.,

v -
THE ARTICLE ALSO STATED EQRGAR EU 'BRADLEY TODAY CLAIMED

HE PASSED A L1E DETECTOR TEST ADMINISTERED BY BEVERLY HILLS
PRIVATE INVESTIGATION FIRM.
END PAGE TWO

~s - Salier s -l - -
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DUGAS, CRIMINOLIGIST

ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, MAJOR CHRY: |
FOR THE INVESTIGATION FIRM SAID HE ADMINISTERED WINE qﬂgvsanpu S

TESTS TO BRADLEY I THE PAST TWO DAYS. P ’7"- AT pppyég il
THE ARTICLE STATED THAT DUGAS SAID BRADLEY ANSWERED

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND THE DEVICE INDICATED HE WAS

‘-

TELLING THE TRUTHS
ONE = WERE YOU IN DALLAS IN NINETEEN SIXTYTWO OR NINETEEN

SIXTYTHREE?
IV0 - WERE YOU A PART OF ANY CONSPIRACY TO ASSASSINATE

PRESIDENT KENNEDY?
THREE = HAVE YOU EVER PILOTED AN AIRPLANE?

FOUR = HAVE YOU EVER MET CLAY SHAW, LEE HARVEY OSWALD,

DAVID FERRIE OR JACK RUBY? |
FIVE = DID YOU EVER CONSPIRE TO ASSASSINATE TEXAS
ATTORNEY GENERAL TOM GANAN? (DUGAS SAID THIS WAS A FAKE
QUESTION TO TEST BRADLEY'S RESPONSE, THERE BEING NO SUCH
PERSON, )
SIX - WERE YOU EVER IN MEW ORLEANS OR AT TME
SCOTT AIRPORT PRIOR TO NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN? € THE QUESTION
APPARENTLY APPLIED TO THE SCOTT FLYING SERVICE AT THE LAXEFRONT

AIRPORT,.)
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
SEVEN < DID YOU LIE AT ANY TIME DURING THE TESI?

OKLAHOMA CITY CONDUCT NO ACTIVE INVESTIGATION, CHECK

"INDICES RE JAMES HICKS AND FURNISH THE BUREAU, DALLAS AND

NEW ORLEANS WITH ANY PERTINENT INFO SO THAT AN INTELLIGENT

"CHECX OF THEIR INDICES CAN BE MADE.

NO LKM BEING SUBMITTED.

END

SV
FBI WASH DC
CLRP
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Omaha, Nebraska
January 5, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT L
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, ' -
DALLAS, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 22, 1963 I | ; oy |
‘0 ; ¢ . ' E\( U'lf( ' I-J'“-‘-m ‘.!“f:;

e

'TheOmahaIOrld-Herald, &n Onaha, Nebraska, news-

paper, in an article dated December 30, 1967,\disclosed that’ ].
Thom dﬂ%ﬂ&@m, wvho used the n n M-l
entertainer, lieved _ . -

avoided a summons to testify in New O
Jim Garrison's investigation of an alleged conspiracy to
assassinate President Kennedy, According to this article,
Beckbam, who claimed to be a bishop in the Universal Life
Cburch, was the subject of a subpoena issued by a New Orleans

Judge on December 29, 1967, to appear before an Orleans Parish
grand jury on February 1 and 2, 1968, '

This article further disclosed that Beckham, when
interviewed by a reporter at Omaha, displayed documents state .
ing that he received g "bachelor of theology degree" from
Faith Bible College and Theological Seminary, Ft, Lauderdale,
Florida, in June, 1964; a "master of church education" from
the same school on May 10, 1967;: and a "doctor of psychology"™
from that school on June l, 1967, He also disclosed documents
indicating hé received a "doctor of philosophy" from the

National Institute of Criminology and a "law degree" from the
Blackstone School of Law, a correspondence school. '

- On January 4, 1968, WA
oy o1, Douglas County Sherif ”

VIS that the following note had been re
oheriff that date:

: »
"To the Sheriff _'

"As I was reading in the paper today, I read the
story about Dr, Edward Beckham and the assassin of
President John F, Kennedy, Well, I think I know a
little about it, Not that what I know means anything:
it's just what Dr, Beckham toid me, and what I have
seen and about the offer that was made me, |

"/s/

ah
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT . .
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY Y |

4

Negro male, born April 4, 1950, a Texas, %o | IR
presently incarcerated in the Douglas County Jail, aha i
E;_ z in Juvenile Court, g |

on a robbery charge awaiting ¢

¢ stated that he contacted EREEAE S d relative to this
note and Jearned from him that he had worked for Beckhs
in Omaha during 1967, but he did not believe RS TR
possess any pertinent information regarding Beckham's actie
vities prior to the time he arrived in Omaha or any informa-
tion regarding President Kennedy's assassination. -

On J anuar ’ 5 [ 19 68 9 ‘hﬂ;ﬁrf;st:?:#‘m *’T t_‘* *{hh ,‘ ﬂ;.&j iy ® ;i'. o
interviewed by a Special Agent o

Investigation at [the Douglas County Jail) Omaha, Nebraska,
and furnished the following information: |

He first met Dr. Edward Beckham, who was known by
the name of Mark to his friends and associates, in the early
summer of 1967, At that time Beckham operated the Universal
Life Church of America located at 16th and Binney Streets,
Omaha, in anadd store building. Beckham operated a secondhand
store handling home furnishings, appliances, and other items
on the ground floor, and in the basement of this building,
which was decorated as a chapel, he held church services on

e aics. 4 became friendly with Dr, Beckham
started working for Beckham as a
delivery boy, delivering merchandise sold in the store to
various homes in the area. o

papstenie ) stated that Dr. Beckham had an assistant

e B ‘ol "Chuck'", but whose name he later detere
mined to be DaveiSmith, working with him. He stated that both
of these indivIduals did quite a bit of traveling to Kansas
City, Missouri; Wichita, Kansas; and Texas cities: however,
he was not aware of the purpose of these trips. He advised
that on one occasion he accompanied Beckham and Chuck to
Lincoln, Nebraska, where they went into a house, staying
approximately two hours and leaving him in the car. He stated
that Beckham on this occasion paid him $50,00 just for
accompanying him to Lincoln. |

- L

g e
® -

- bt 94 cited an incident which occurred im : °
August, 1967, I1"wnich he appeared in Juvenile Court on a - .
destruction of property charge accompanied by Beckham wearing -
a priest's collar, He stated that Beckham was instrumental in

Y
L]
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
—__—-—~_——--——-_______——

"getting him off" on this charge, Later Beckham
that in return for "getting him off" he expected
to help him pull a deal in the future, for which

pay him $1,000,00; however, he never disclosed to@B

what this deal was,

to o

et ool advised that Chuck on one occasion
asked him btain a .32 caliber pistol for him, and EESATEY
was able to obtain such a weapon for $5.00 from a

A

o - - "
W) y

subsequently sell 1t to Chuck for $25.00. He also observed
on another occasion a .25 caliber Beretta pistol. Chuck also

on a later date asked him if he could obtain for hi
rifle, and he told Chuck that he did not fee

Such a wecapon for him. He stated that Chuck later showed

him an Army rifle, possibly an M-1l, which he said he had
obtained at Wichita, Kansas, Chuck claimed be had no Shells

2Lthis rifle, but when he obtained same he would show

of 1967 a white moie having blond, crew cut hair appeared at
Beckham's store looking for Beckham. He stated he remained
at the store most of the day waiting for Beckham, and after

talking with Beckham on the telephone left the store and he
driving
eats and

never saw him again, He stated this individual was

& white over gold 1964 Chevrolet with white bucket s

Texas license plates, He stated this individual showed him
& pistol which he had in his glove compartment and four

rifles located in the trunk of his car,

He continued that Beckham had numerous rough looking
iricnds who frequently came by the store to visit him; however,

he never met these individuals and could furnish no
tion concerning them.

informa=-

hobiagonZ) continued that during his period of con-
tact with Beckham, Beckham resided at 4201 Ida Street, Omaha,

Nebraska, with his wife and mother-in-law, Beckham

told him

that he was a singer, psychiatrist, and medical doctor and
showed him identification to back up most of these claims,
When he first met Beckham, Beckham claimed to have recently
arrived in Omaha and at that time he was driving a maroon

colored Dodge Dart, approximately 1964 model, which
either a telephone or citizens band radio in it.

contained'_
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S stated Beckham told him that on one .- .-
occasion he had ridden on the same airplane as Lee Harvey -+ -
Oswald, the assassin of President Kennedy, but Beckham had

made no other comments regarding Oswald or the assassination.
He described Beckham as quite & "con man" and for this

reason he believed Beckham when making the comment concerning
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vyt { conclud has not seen Beckham
since approXimately August or September, 1967, at which time
Beckham s80ld most of the merchandise on hand to someone else
and went out of business. He stated he was unable to recall
any comments made by Beckham regarding his background, places

of residence, or activities prior to his arrival in the
Omaha area, '

Files of the Omaha, Nebraska, PolicejDepértment,
Identification Bureau, and the Douglas County Sheriff's
Office, Omaha, were caused to be checked on January §, 1968,

concerning Beckham and no information identifiable with him
was located,

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency: it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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Dear Mr. | L .

/

Your letter of Deceinber 31st has becn recelved. Iwant to

thank you for your New Year's greeting and you have my best wishes for
every happiness during the New Year.

In response to your request, information In our {iles must
be maintained as confidential pursuant to regulations of the Department of
Justice. Iam sure you will understand the reason for this policy. The
FBI at the request of President Johnson conducted a prompt, intensive,
objective and thorough Investigation of the assassination of President Ken-
nedy. All the material developed by this Bureau in connection with this
Investigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its consider-
ation, and the results of our inquiry w2re subsequently made available to
the National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI has no author-
ity to independently release any information in these reports.

Sincerely yours,

LEdgar Houves
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UNITED 51 ¥ GOVERNMENT ) " tead
Memor& d 1 - Mr. Deloach oy

naum 1 - Mr, Bishop Cepohm
| =

: Mr, ¥, C. Sullivan DATE: December 26, 1967;-"211{{;“:

Tovw:

"?\( . l « Mr. Sullivan ;:.';Q

* Mr, W. A. Brané__'an 2’,’,:,:"“
(M

o
SUMECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOIIN FITZGERALY KENNEDY
‘OVEMRER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEYAS

Rcference i1s made to »

that New Orleons istrict Attorn

- press coafereance along with
publisher of "Ramparts" m

y mcworancum earlier
¢y James Garrison vas

SAC R. Rightmyer of the New Orlcans Office called to
advise that a local radio station summed up one of the statement

made by Garrison during the press conference as follows:

. Indications are very strong that Lec Harvey Oswald
° - WVas advising the FBI with regard to the fact that an

assassination wag contemplated., On Sunday, November 17, 19¢
there appeared to be the final definitive

mceting., On
that day, the ¥DI sent out {¥Xs_ (described as telegrams
On Bureau circuits) to a number

of its offices advising
that on the 22nd of November, anp

to assassinate President Kennedy

wvent up to J. Edgar Hoover. Vhat camc down you can Judge
for yourself as the President vas nllowved to ricde in the

' parade in an open car without the bubble-top.

Statements by Garrison are of course completely without
r fact. The Dureau has already in the sworn testimony of the LCirec

.land former Assistant to the Director Belmont denied that Oswald

in an 1nformant capacity. Y¥or
has been building up a charge

including the present President

ation plot against President lkcnnedy and
Suppressing the evidence of such a plot,

oy . | : , » ’?*'-
Rf_c, 37 (/. ) o N — La l

, ¢
. o O . ' R SO
SAC Rightmyer advised that he would send “additidnal’ .
to the Burcau for its attention, ey

| A comrlete analyais is 1}:
. ﬁ'b y
: & 62-109060 _ (

L /  MAade, Memo will be subm
k ' }. . ’/“.‘l"- S I
S Y AN

that U. S8, Government Officinls
were aware of an assassin
were deliberately

ACTION:

)
Y

D.
- ) l - - Y A ,_L * " '\
{11968 o L S I
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S M d 1 - Mr. velLoach 1045
1 - Mr, Bishop o
, emorandum 3 - lir. Bisho i
L o b 2 Tovel /2
'- = - \ : _ l1 - Mr, Sullivan / ;::ﬂ;:__
FROM : " A' Branigan 1 - “rn Bl‘anigan * ”Oll*"l:--—-:
- 1l - Mr. Raupach Cendy
. (l l - Mr, Lenihan [, < !
SUBJECT:" ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT ' :ﬁ\_-\" -
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ' | v
NOVEMPER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS

Gz.

Reference is made to W, A, Branigan to W, C. Sullivan
memorandum dated 12/26/67 advising that New Orleans District
Attorney James Garrison held a press conference in New Orleans
on 12/26/67 at which time he alleged Lee Harvey Oswald was an

FBI informant and had informed the FBI on 11/17/63 that there
would be an assassination attempt of President Kennedy on

November 22, 1963, in Dallas, Texas, Garrison's Sstatements, (/ A
§iof course, were completely false,

1"1
%

By teletype 12/27/67, the New Orleans Office reported
further details of Garrison's press conference on 12/26/67., A
concise summary of the allegations made by Garriso

Garrison alleged that he could prove that there was a
o t; teletype message sent through FBI channels on November 17, 1963,
. i. alleging there would be An assassination attempt on President

i Kennedy in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, He further

i - alleged that he could prove that such message was sent "but not
!} in open court.” It is not known what Garrison has in mind since

| there was no such message ) ey 4. o
. GREG3]L ) '__.f.__.__bola
1 ﬁ Garrison alleged that there are serious possibilities
% ithat some of the classified files concerning the assassination
Which are now withheld from the public may be changed before
'they are eventually released. The data referred to by Garrison

t&re maintained by the National Archives under mm}ewntrol.
'‘Archives is acting under White House ins

such data to the public. Garrison's allegatioB uldlbuBt¥Esy is
aimed at trying to get access to Varren Commissio
¢Archives which are not available to him.

] """l'.,'-r :
62-109060 - < o Bet~e
SENT DIRECT 1
REL:slc ("¢ .. VE 7 . o
(8) - Lot ' CONTINUED - ovER ;b + -

‘d. This check was made for the dates
1963, and September 17 1963, since the tter te

1 ]
d 'I'his check discloset? Oswai3 . “
bgelseogmrear:‘ “to {he ‘EBI . / ‘.’ < g
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Memorandum t/, A. Branigan to W. C. Sullivan

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PREGIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KERNEDY

Garrison continued his criticism of President JohnSOh |
and charged that President Johnson and other high officials of
the U.S. Government concealed from the public the truth of the

&ssassination. Garrison alleged that President Johnson whom he

described as '"the

man who profited most by the assassination"

decided that "vital evidence" could not be secen by the publice
for 75 years and that President Johnson "got away with this
decision." Garrison alleged that the assassination of President
Kennedy was carried out by "an infinitely larger number than you
would dream" and that in Dealy Plaza (the assassination site)

alone, there could have becn as wany as 15 individuals involved
in the assassination,

story frequently as to the number of individuals involved in the
assassination. 1In his press releases he has claimed that Dallas

Police officials,

Oswald, Clay Shaw,

Secret Jervice and FBI personnel, Lee Harvey

Garrison alleged that before the sun set on November 22,

gunman did not kill the President. Garrison claimed "Washington
has fooled not only the people of this country but the world,

ito stay in power," Garrison's statenent is, of course, completely
1false. On the evening of November 22, 1963, Lee Harvey Oswald

was in custody of
j(Was proceeding to

l1963, Government officials and investigators knew that a lone

the Dallas Police Department, Investigation |
determine if Oswald acted alone or had accomplices,

Investigation subsequently established that Lee Harvey Oswald was

he lone assassin,

This conclusion was bascd on overwhelming

vidence in our possession.,

Garrison claims that he is prepared to go to trial
immediately in conncction with his arrest of Clay Shaw., He also

Former Special Agent William W¥. Turner who now writes

articles for "Ramparts" magazine also appeared at Garrison's press
conference and urged that certain Warren Comnission documents now

withheld from the

public be released for G%;rison's perusal, Turner
N\

2
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Memorandum W, A, Branigan to W. C. Sullivan
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD XENNEDY

NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS |
62-109060 :

“claimed that more than 200 documents have been classified by the
Warren Commission and many are pertinent to Garrison's probe.
{ ‘Former Special Agent Turner has been extremely critical of the
FBI and the Director since his dismissal from the Bureau. He
as written previous articles for “Ramparts" magazine attacking
he conclusions of the Warren Commission,

"The New York Times'" for December 27, 1967, also
reported that Garrison said that loran Hall of California had -
iVinside knowledge of the assassination the day it happened. "The
.+ Times" article reports that Hall told the FBI that in Soptember,
f11963, he was in Dallas soliciting aid for activities against the
¢Castro regime in Cuba. The Director requested to be informed

sivhen the FBI interviewed Hall in this matter.

For the Director's information, Urs. Sylvia Odio, who

"{has a mental background, informed our Dallas Office on 12/15/63
'lthat she received a visit from Leon Oswald and two Mexican
, .companions on September 26 or 27, 1963, and that these three
'individuals brought her a message from her father who was being
..held as a political prisoner in Cuba, Odio alleged that Leon
fLOswald was Lee llarvey Oswald., We conducted extensive investi-
antion regarding Odio's allegation and found absolutely no
icorroboration for it. We determined Oswald was on a bus en route
"toruexico City on the datesOdio claimed she was visited by Oswald

and two companions,.

Subsequently on_September 16, 1964, we located
Loran EBugene Hall in Johnsandale, California, who has been active
'¥in anti-Castro activitics in this country. Hall informed our
Agents that in september, 1963, he was in Dallas soliciting
-Eaid in connection with anti-Castro activities. He said he was
accompanied to Mrs, Odio's home by Lawrence lloward, a Mexican-
.‘American from East Los Angeles, and William veymour from

Arizona, Hall stated that he possessed no knowledge relating
“to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy,

We then showed pictures of Hall, llovard, and Seymour
., to Odio but her memory was hazy and she could not recall mceting
these three men., Ve disseminated yesults of our checks in this
“matter to the Varren Commission, _ . _

L ] - ar - "‘FM .
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Memorandum W, A. Branigan to %, C.
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESID

NOVEMBER 22
62-109060

Sullivan

ENT JOIIN FITZGERALD KEKNEDY
, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

| Odio testified before the Warren Commission on
- July 22, 1964, at which

time she informed the Commission she
$

was under the treatment of a psychiatrist. The Warren Commission
l’concluded that Odio had

not met an individual named Leon Oswald
as claimed,

ACTION:

For information., A concise summary of Garrison's
press conference and the £

acts refuting his scurr
tions is being sent to the White House and
by separate communication,

NS
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( ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN_FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, ()

TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTVO, SIXTYTHREE. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATLOR
CONCERNING. |

A ) €

- - )

REMYTEL DECEMBER TWENTYSIX LAST. / f-:‘)U”
THE NEW ORLEANS TIMES PICAYUNE, DECEMBER TWENTYSEVEN, SIXTY |

SEVEN, CARRIED ATRICLE ENTITLED “OSWALD INFORMED FBI OF PLOT, /\

CLAIM® WITH SUB-TITLE "ALERTED BUREAU NOV. SEVENTEEN , GARRISON (.
SAYS™, WHICH REPORTED THAT GARRISON CLAIMED THAT ON NOVEMBER '

SEVENTEEN, SIXTYTHREE, LEE HARVEY OSWALD ALERTED THE FBI THAT AN

ASSASSINATION ATTEMPT WOULD BE MADE ON PRESIDENT KENNEDY IN DALLAS
ON NOVEMBER TWENTYIWO.

~

_i
¢ i
P e L - |
i
)
{
]

ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, GARRISON, ADDRESSING A PRESS
conn:zancs AT THE MONTELEONE HOTEL, CLAIMS THAT IT WAS ON SUNDAY,
-/ NOVEMVER SEVENTEEN THAT THE PRINCéE&Lé INVOLVED IN THE ASSA

{-
. NATION HAD A "FINAL DEFINITIVE MEETING, %o~ /-7 €Y = _ 07¢
- GARRISON SAID NOVEMBER SEVENTEEN WAS ALSO A DAY WHEN i‘ué"ﬂ A
: wsnsnsbprs_or OSWALD COULD NOT BE ACCOUNTED FOR. - =
END PAGE o:ifs ! . M -
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PAGE TWO
NO 89-69
GARRISON ALLEGED THAT OSWALD WAS WEITHER AT HIS APARTMENT AT
 ONE ZERO TWO SIX N. BECKLEY IN DALLAS OR AT THE PAINE RESIDENCE
IN NEARBY IRVING, WHERE WIS WIFE AND FAMILY LIVED. |
THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GARRISON SAID HE IS CONVINCED THAT

OSWALD WAS FEEDING TO THE FBI ALL THE INFORMATION. HE WAS OBTAINING
ABOUT THE ASSASSINATION PLOT.

THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GARRISON CLAIMS THAT A Twx
(INTERBUREAU MESSAGE) WAS SENT TO A NUMBER OF FBI OFFICES ON
NOVEMBER SEVENTEEN, SIXTYTHREE, WENT TO FBI DIRECTOR J. EDGAR
HOOVER, BUT SAID NEVSMEN WOULD HAVE TO JUDGE FOR THEMSELVES "WHAT
CAME DOWN TO PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY", WHO GARRISON SAID WAS
ALLOVED TO RIDE IN DALLAS WITHOUT THE PROTECTION OF THE BUBBLE ToP
ON THE PRESIDENTIAL LIMOUSINE. GARRISON WAS ASKED IF NE COULD

PROVE THAT SUCH A MESSAGE WAS EVER MOVED THROUGH FBI CHANNELS AND |
GARRISON ANSWERED THAT WHILE NE WAS NOT FREE TO ANSVWER ME

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
NO £95-69

NEVERTHELESS WAS NOT SPECULATING. THE ARTICLE QUOTED GARRISON AS ‘
SAYING "I HAVE REASON TO KNOW IT IS TRUE™ AND "THAT THE MESSAGE WAS

SENT TO VARIOUS OFFICES.” MHE ASSERTED THAT PRIVATELY ME COULD
PROVE THE MESSAGE WAS SENT "BUT NOT IN OPEN COURT."

THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT THE FBI IN WASKINGTON DECLINED
COMMENT ON GARRISON'S STATEMENTS.

ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, THE PRESS CONFERENCE WAS IN CONNEC-
TION VITH A LENGTHY ARTICLE ON GARRISON'S PROBE AND THE
ASSASSINATION APPEARING IN THE JANUARY ISSUE OF RAMPARTS MAGAZINE.

WILLIAM W, TURNER, AUTHOR OF THE RAMPARTS ARTICLE, ALSO SPOXE AT
THE SESSION AND URGED THAT CERTAIN WARREN COMMISSION DOCUMENTS BE

RELEASED FOR GARRISON'S PERUSAL., TURNER, WHO CLAIMED RAMPARTS
HAS BEEN INVESTIGA{ING THE DEATH OF XENNEDY FOR TWO YEARS, SAID
SOME MATERIAL THAT HAS BEEN PUT AWAY FOR SEVENTYFIVE YEARS HAS
BEEN SUPPRESSED FOR REASONS OF NATIONAL SECURITY, EMBARRASSMENT OF
PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS AND OTHER REASONS. ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE,
TURNER EMPHASIZED THAT HE WAS NOT SUGGESTING THﬁT THE MATERIAL BE

END PAGE THREE
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. PAGE FOUR -~~~ T BT

. ) | %
NO RO-69 " -_

MADE PUBLIC BUT THAT IT SHOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE T0 A “DULY
CONSTITUTED LAY ENFORCEMENT AGENCY™, IN THIS CASE TNE ORLEANS
PARISH DA'S OFFICE. TURNER CLAIMED THAT MORE THAT TWO NUNDRED
DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN CLASSIFIED BY THE WARREN COMMISSION AND MANY

ARE PERTINENT TO GARRISON'S PROBE. _
THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GARRISON ALSO SAID THERE ARE SERIOUS

POSSIBILITIES THAT SOME OF THE CLASSIFIED FILES CONCERNING}HE
ASSASSINATION ARE BEING CHANGED SO THAT THEY WILL CONTAIN ONLY
INOCUOUS STATEMENTS WHICH MAY BE RELEAQED, PERKAPS BEFORE THE END

OF THE SEVENTYFIVE YEAR PERIOD,
THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GARRISON HAD MIXED FEELINGS ABOUT

HIS PROBE BECOMING A CAMPAIGN ISSUE IN NEXT YEAR'S PRESIDENTIAL

RACE,
ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, GARRISON CONTINUED MIS CRITICISM

OF PRESIDENT LYNDON B, JOHMNSON, HE BLASTED “CALLOUS, KNOVWING
CONCEALMENT OF THE'TRUTH BY HIGH AGENCIES OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT,

END PAGE FOUR
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NO £9-69 | ) U | <k)

INCLUDING THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES.” GARRISON SAID
THE PRESIDENT, “THE MAN WHO PROFITED MOST BY THE ASSASSINATION®
DECIDED THAT "VITAL EVIDENCE™ COULD NOT BE SEEN FOR SEVENTY '

FIVE YEARS, WHEN MOST ADULTS ALIVE AT THE TIME OF THE ASSASSINATION

WOULD BE DEAD, AND GOT AWAY WITH THIS DECISION.
THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GARRISON SAID ON NOVEMBER
TVENTYTHREE, THE DAY AFTER THE ASSASSINATION, THERE WERE FEDERAL

INQUIRIES CONCERNING INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED, ADDING THAT "WITHIN
TWENTYFOUR HOURS™ FEDERAL AUTHORITIES “XNEW WHO TO QUESTION",
THE ARTICLE STATED THAT GARRISON SAID AT THE PRESS CONFERENCE
HE UAé NOT PARTICULARY CONCERNED VWITH THE ARREST OF EDGAR EUGENE
BRADLEY NOR WOULD HE SPEAXK ON THE POSSIBILITY OF ENCOUNTERING
DIFFICULTY IN BRADLEY'S EXTRADITION,

GARRISON ALSO REPORTEDLY SAID THAT IN A FEV DAYS HIS OFFICE
WILL SURBPOENA THREQ+UITNESSES IT HAS BEEN INTERESTED IN FOR A
LONG TIME BUT HE WAS NOT AT LIBERTY TO IDENTIFY THEM NOVW,

ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, GARRISON WAS ASKED HOW MANY PERSONS.

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX
NO 89~69

WERE INVOLVED IN CARI;I NG OUT THE ALLEGED PLOT AND REPLIED THERE
WAS AN INFINITELY LARGER NUMBER THAN YOU_POULD DREAM™ AND THAT 1IN
DEALY PLAZA ALONE THERE COULD HAVE BEEN AS MANY AS FiFTEEN

INCLUDING LOOKOUTS, MEN OPERATING RADIOS, SUPERVISORS, EIC.,
"IT WAS VERY LARGE AND VERY WELL ORGANIZED".

~ CONCERNING THE IDENTITY OF GUNMEN, GARRISON SAID ME FEELS MIS
OFFICE HAS IDENTIFIED SOME BY NAME BUT NOT ALL. ME SAID “THERE
WERE A NUMBER". GARRISON WAS QUOTED AS SAYING GOVERNMENT
OFFICIALS AND INVESTIGATORS HAD TO KNOW BEFORE THE SUN SET ON

NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE THAT A LONE GUNMAN DID NOT KILL THE

- PRESIDENT., GARRISON SAID 'HASHINGTON' HAS FOOLED NOT ONLY TME

PEOPLE OF THIS COUNTRY BUT THE WORLD, TO STAY IN POWER.®

CONCERNING CLAY SHAW, ARRESTED AND CHARGED WITH PARTICIPATING
IN A CONSPIRACY TO ASSASSINATE KENNEDY, GARRISON SAID HE WAS

PREPARED TO GO TO TRAIL IMMEDIATELY.

ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE, GARRISON SAID "AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY
1 EXPECT THERE WILL BE A TRIAL® BUT ADDED THAT A NUMBER OF PERSONS

END PAGE SIX




PAGE SEVEN
NO 89-69

INVOLVED “WILL MNEVER BE PROSECUTED BY ANYONE" ASSERTING THAT MIS
OFFICE KNOWS THE NAMES OF A NUMBER OF PERSONS BUT BECAUSE NIS
OFFICE HAS NOT BEEN ABLE TO PUT THEM IN NEW ORLEANS HE CANNOT

TAXE LEGAL Acn?fej AGAINST THEM.

THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT THE DA'S OFFICE OF LOS ANGELES
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA ISSUED A FUGITIVE COMPLAINT CHARGING EDGAR
EUGENE BRADLEY WITH “CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MURDER® WHICH
WAS ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH A LOUISIANA WARRANT OBTAINED BY
GARRISON.  THE ARTICLE STATED THAT BRADLEY IS EXPECTED T0 SURRENDER
T0 LOS ANGELES AUTHORITIES WEDNESDAY MORNING. ACCORDING TO THE |

ARTICLE, GEORGE JENSEN, BRADLEY'S LAWYER, SAID BRADLEY WILL
SURRENDER TO MUNICIPAL COURT IN LOS ANGELES BUT WILL REFUSE TO GO
TO NEV ORLEANS AND THAT HE WILL FIGHT EXTRADITION “TOOTH AND NAIL®.

MeOYin
NO LHM BEING SUBMITTED,

END

GJM
FBI WASH DC

OCs MR. SULLIVAN
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UNITED STATES GO }.NMENT

Memorandum

; TO : Mr. ROBOP/' -4 _ DATE: January 8’ 1968 :""‘:':-
v } ’ v Vowl —
. FROM . e Rocw
%\, {. Bbroder - . 1 - Mr. Rosen 3..'..., '

! /‘ 1 - Mr. Shroder S

~ suBJecT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 1 - Mr. Raupach

' JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY * ' /

NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION | J

CONCERNING .ﬁ. | ) R
{ /!

.

\

i

%

i By letter dated 12-1-67, the Depa{rtment furnished us copies of

g two civil actions; one, filed by John J. King of Colorado for just compen-

f sation in the amount of $5,000, 000 for the 6.5 Millimeter Mannlicher -

A Carcano Rifle (assassination rifle) and the . 38 Smith and Wesson Revolver

* used by Lee Harvey Oswald to kill Dallas Police Officer J. D. Tippit, two,

! a civil complaint filed by Marina N. Oswald"}zorter for just compensation
: in the amount of $500, 000 for property taken pursuant to Public Law 89-318. '_
: This law was enacted so the Government could acquire evidence obtained

;

¢

during the assassination investigation.

oo

Concerning these civil complaints the Department desired to - ,

know: 1) The time at which each exhibit was originally taken into custody; !]

2) The persons who obtained original custody; 3) The time at which custody |.

was initially obtained by Federal officers; and 4) The location at the time f
| of original custody. The Department needed this information to defend the &
Government but indicated they desired to know whether the above informa- G
tion was easily ascertainable from records of either the Bureau or the
Dallas Police Department. Copies of these complaints and the Department's:

letter were furnished to Dallas for action. |

Skt S, Civil Division, telephonic-
ally contacted the Bureau to advise it was his understanding that John J. King
intended to file motions in the near future, and the Civil Division desired to
file motions to precede King's motion. He indicated that he was not too
concerned over the civil action filed by Marina Porter as he had received
information that in all probability Mrs. Porter would accept any settlement
the Government would offer; hoy LY OL-ei}lS primary concern dealt with the
Civ il cO mp] aint file d by King- “‘ﬁ s 457
would be made to determine the status of this matter.

/
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-Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

SAC Shanklin, Dallas, advised that the research to comply with °

the Department's request in connection with Mrs. Porte -

States Attorney (AUSA) in Dallas when the Department had filed forfeiture
proceedings to acquire these weapons. It had been ascertained that John J.
King had purchased the right for these weapons from Marina Porter previously.

On 1-3-68, Mr. Gershuny was advised of the extensive nature of
research which had to be conducted to comply with the Department's request.
He indicated that he did not believe that it would be necessary to do this
extensive research whereupon he was requested to submit a written communi-
cation to the Bureau setting forth his views so these facts would be a matter
of record, and we could instruct our Dallas Office to discontinue. He said
this would be done. In view of his interest concerning the suit filed by
Mr. King, he was referred to a letter the Bureau previously furnished
Assistant Attorney General Fred M. Vinson, Jr., dated 11-23-65, (Bufile
62-109060, Serial 4079), furnishing the Department a chronology of the
location of the weapons involved. He indicated this information would be
satisfactory for the present. On the same date EEadies C 5T Y called and
said he had contacted the AUSA in Dallas who informed him that receipts
concerning these weapons were in possession of the Dallas Office. He
requested copies of these receipts. He was advised this matter would be

s esnpsal Nished copies of these receipts and they will be fur-

-y - -
A ¥
LY il .

Archives. He said he did not need a copy of this report; however, he was
advised if a copy was needed, it could be prepared. B Tl .y was
advised any requests for information from the Bureau regarding this matter
should be furnished in writing so that an official record could be kept and
that a determination regarding his request could be made.

ACTION: This is submitted for information. The receipts previously

referred to which were obtained from Dallas will be submitted to the
Department by separate communication. | A
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